

# Anthony J. Riley

## COUNSEL

(617) 420-2746

ajriley@harringtonheep.com



## MEMBER OF THE BAR

Massachusetts

Anthony is a graduate of New England Law | Boston where he acted as a Comment and Note Editor for the New England Law Review and interned at the Massachusetts Land and Appeals Courts. After graduation, Anthony began his law career serving as a Law Clerk to the Hon. Michael D. Vhay of the Massachusetts Land Court. Prior to joining Harrington Heep, Anthony worked as an attorney at Galvin & Galvin, P.C. where he advised municipal and private clients on zoning, planning, conservation, public records, and general real estate and development issues. Anthony appears before state and local boards and commissions on behalf of both municipal and private clients.

Anthony is also an experienced litigator where he assists governmental and private parties achieve favorable outcomes in the Commonwealth's trial and appellate courts.

## ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

**Juris Doctor** New England Law | Boston  
(cum laude)

**Bachelor of Science  
Criminal Justice** Marist College

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

**Counsel**  
Harrington Heep, LLP 2024-present  
(formerly Miyares and Harrington, LLP)

**Attorney** 2018-2024  
Galvin & Galvin, P.C.

**Law Clerk  
to Justice Michael D. Vhay** 2017-2018  
**Legal Intern  
to Justice Gordon H. Piper** 2016  
Massachusetts Land Court

**SJC Rule 3:03 Student Prosecutor** 2017  
**Appellate Division Legal Intern** 2015; 2016  
Suffolk County District Attorney's  
Office

**Legal Intern  
to Justice Vickie L. Henry** 2016  
Massachusetts Appeals Court

**Legal Intern  
to Clerk Joseph Stanton** 2015  
Massachusetts Appeals Court  
Clerk's Office

## HONORS AND AWARDS

New England Law Review

Honors Judicial Internship  
Participant

NEL | B Academic Achievement  
Scholarship Recipient